
-S

From: Ray Gallucci
To: ManAx
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2003 12:49PM
Subject: Fwd: FYI Re: Interim feasiblity criteria on Manual Actions

Eva:

Attached is the handout for Manual Actions with your recommended additons. The cover/title
page is page 7 of the NEI 00-01 outline file. I don't think I'll have the time for the slides, as I
have another meeting this PM. Hopefully, the format of the handout will suffice for showing
where there are changes. Note that the "risk" criterion has been deleted.
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